



ST. DOMINIC'S RCPS & ELC Parent Council Meeting

LOCATION: St. Dominic's RC Primary School

DATE: 24 August 2021, 6pm

PRESENT:

Elizabeth Hunter (EH) Alice Crowley (AC) Bernadette Woodhouse (BW) Karen Nicholl (KN) David Sinclair (DS) Canon Shields (CS)

**APOLOGIES:** N/A





St Dominic's RC Primary Early Learning & Childcare Broich Road **CRIEFF** PH7 3SB

**Tel:** 01764 657 800 (Primary) **Tel:** 01764 657 865/6 (ELC) Fax: 01764 654 373

Email: St-Dominics@pkc.gov.uk

MINUTES				
Number	ltem	Owner		
1	Welcome			
2	Previous Minutes  NIL to review.			
3	Review of Previous Actions NIL to review.			
4	2021/22 Update			
	4.1 Parent Council Members			
	A Head Teacher's presence is required on the Parent Council and therefore Mrs Hunter will be present. Mr Sinclair will continue to represent the Teaching Staff and Canon Shields will represent the Parish.			
	All Parent Council (PC) vacancies require re-election due to the length of time passed in post.			

	MINUTES	
Number	ltem	Owner
	Chairperson: Temporarily Bernadette Woodhouse Vice Chairperson: Vacancy Secretary: Temporarily Karen Nicholl Treasurer: Vacancy	
	A Parent Rep and Helpers are required for each class: P1/2: Vacancy P2/3: Vacancy P3/4: Vacancy P4/5: Temporarily Karen Nicholl P5/6: Vacancy P7: Temporarily Bernadette Woodhouse KN to write a description of a class rep, in order for parents	KN
	to have an understanding of the role, in order to volunteer.  4.2 Next Meeting  A suggested date of Friday September 17 <sup>th</sup> was agreed upon, at St Fillan's Hall for a relaxed wine and nibbles evening, to get together to discuss how our school should grow as we come out of COVID restrictions  Themes: composite classes; homework policy; continuation of bubbles in playground to name a few.  Edit 06/09/21 – Due to the rising COVID-19 cases in Perth & Kinross and to ensure we stay safe for our community, we will have to postpone the in person meeting of the PC. An online PC meeting date to be confirmed.	BC, KN, AC
5	Financial Update  As Fundraising was unable to occur last year, funds are dwindling. An Autumn disco was discussed at the meeting and Friday 1st October 6-9pm was agreed upon.  Edit 06/09/21 – as the next PC meeting cannot take place in person, it is unlikely this could take place in its usual format; therefore, ideas are needed for fundraising for the school that are a step away from our traditional routes and will be 'covid restrictions' safe.	ALL
6	Fundraising 6.1 Pilgrimage for P7s	

	MINUTES	
Number	Item	Owner
	It is planned to take the P7s on a pilgrimage this year; fundraising activities will help to bring this to affect.	ALL
7	Parish Matters	
	The 1 <sup>st</sup> Children's Mass of the academic year will take place on Sunday 5 <sup>th</sup> September at 11am.	
	If any children would like to be involved, please let Canon Tom know.	
8	AOB	
	8.1 Homework Policy Plan	
	Homework engagement is not where it should be. EH would like information to help understand what parents would like to see for their children's homework.	
	Parent survey to be sent out after PC decided on questions to be asked. AC to devise in conjunction with Mrs Brogan	BW, KN, AC

The next meeting: Friday, 17<sup>th</sup> September 2021, St Fillan's Parish Hall

Edit 06/09/21: An online PC meeting TBC